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17-0404 Veterinarian Sterilization Services
Addendum #1
Questions and Answers---March 30, 2017
Answers in RED

These are questions from interested parties and responses to the questions.
1) Will this proposal be for all adoptable animals taken in by PAWS? Or will it be for only the outgoing dogs & cats?  Or will it be for only the pets staying in Floyd County or the State of Georgia? Or will it include animals leaving the State bound for rescues in other parts of the U.S. and Canada.

Services desired will be for all animals subject to adoption regardless of adopter’s home address, however adoption policies and limitations prevent more than 3 adoptions per household.  

2) Are current statistics available for the number of male and female dogs taken in and then placed? How about the number of male and female cats taken in and then placed?
In a 6 month period ranging from 09-29-2016 to 03-29-2017 the stats break down as follows:

Female cats adopted – 103

Male cats adopted – 76

Female dogs adopted – 101

Male dogs adopted – 104

Other live releases such as return to owner and rescue agency transfers are not reflected above as they will not be subject to sterilization in this program. 

3) Will Distemper Parvo combinations be provided by the county for ALL Dogs leaving the shelter or only the puppies?  Is there continued potential income opportunity for adult dogs leaving the facility to provide DHLP, IntraTrac3 and health certificates leaving Georgia with out of state rescues?
At this time our goal is to provide a better experience for adopters while also working towards making a positive impact on the animal population and public awareness, any supplemental services recommended by a successful bidder which will work towards this goal and within reason would be implemented. We wish to have this program collaborate with the veterinarian community and grow into a robust system designed to achieve a better service for adopters, therefore the potential for re-investment of adopter fees into the program is anticipated in the future providing funding for services and supplemental services indefinitely.  

4) Should the bid be only for the sterilization of male and female (castration and spay) of dogs and cats? Or should it also include the administration of the ancillary vaccinations, testing (Heartworm, Feline Leukemia/Immunosuppressive Virus, Fecal testing for intestinal parasites) and microchips? Or will these vaccines, tests and microchips be administered by trained PAWS staff under the supervision of the veterinarian?

For the purposes of this proposal only include the fee schedule for sterilizations. Upon implementation of the program PAWS staff will be responsible for vaccination and testing with the exception of rabies vaccines. 

5)  Are non-county employee veterinary support staff covered by workers compensation while working at the PAWS facility? No.
6). Do you require or prefer a particular format for proposals? If so, what is it? It is preferred that responses or information to be provided be in the same sequential order as the Request for Proposal.
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